

Vincent van der Toorn - UX designer

About me

I am a user-oriented industrial design engineer specialized in conducting research and concept development of digital products, services and apps. My passion consists of projects with a focus on minorities or target groups with special needs.

Skills

Product designing
Graphic design & Visual design & Desktop Publishing
User Centered Design
Prototyping with Arduino/Raspberry Pi
Webdesign
Appdesign
Webmanagement of Wordpress websites
Blog writing
Filming, editing of productvideos and vlogs



Sketch & InVision - 2 years



Adobe - 8 years



HTML/CSS - 2 years

Contact



City of residence: Rotterdam (Alexander)
E-mail: vincentvandertoorn77@gmail.com
Phone: (06) 36 06 46 47
Twitter: @mrvandertoorn
Date of birth: 24 juli 1990
Website & portfolio: www.vvdt.nl



Interests

Roasts coffee
Loves espresso
Hi-fi enthused
Apple fan
Cooking
TV series
Movies
Reading
Comics

Experience

-  **UX designer at Nationale Nederlanden**
June 2018 - June 2019
- Product designer, Product/Marketing Manager at Ask Roger!**
November 2015 - April 2018
- Graduate at Ask Roger!**
February 2015 - October 2015
- Joint Master Project for Senz Umbrellas**
September 2014 - February 2015
- Service Employee at Pathé Cinemas**
November 2010 - November 2015
-  **Education**
- Master Design for Interaction**
Delft University of Technology
2013 - 2015
- Minor Software Ontwerpen**
Delft University of Technology
Semester in 2013
- Bachelor Industrieel Ontwerpen**
Delft University of Technology
2009 - 2013
- High school** - Atheneum level - Christian Lyceum 'de Goudse Waarden', Gouda.
2003 - 2009